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CACREP and its affiliate CORE

April 21, 2016

Dr. Michael McCue

Department of Rehabilitation Science and Technology
University of Pittsburgh

Suite 5044 Forbes Tower

Atwood and Sennott Streets

Pittsburgh, PA 15260

Dear Dr. McCue:

Your current term of CORE accreditation for your Rehabilitation Counselor Education (RCE)
Program expires on September 30, 2017, and, therefore, you were originally scheduled for your
next full accreditation review during the 2016-2017 cycle.

Due to your program’s recent dual conversion, both the CORE Board and the CACREP Board
approved the extension of your program’s current accreditation period to 2023. Your term of
accreditation will now expire on October 31, 2023. A new Certificate of Accreditation is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact one of us.

Sincerely,
C)Mr"
& Juﬂf‘%}ﬁa_ﬂ.a’czc
Carol L. Bobby, Ph.D. Frank Lane, Ph.D.
President and CEO, CACREP Chief Executive Officer, CORE

Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs ~ 1001 N. Fairfax St., Suite 510 ~ Alexandria, VA 22305
Council on Rehabilitation Education ~ 1699 Woodfield Rd, Suite 300 ~ Schaumburg, lllinois 60173



Ve Council on Rehabilitation Education, Inc. confens this Centificate of Accreditation to the
Graduate Rekabilitation Counselor Education and the Clinical Reliabilitation Counseling

This acereditation frovides evidence that the Programe comply with the educational standands established and evaluated by the
Commission on Standards and Aeeneditation for master s degnee level Program in Rekabilitation (ounselor Education and (linical
Rehabilitation Counseling. Funther. the Commission bas deemed these Programs able to maintain and enhance ito level of compliance

tnough the dunation of the aceneditation.

ROE Perisd of Accreditation: October 1. 2007 through Octoben 31, 2023
Qlinical Period of Aecreditation: Thnough Octoben 31, 2023




